
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez  
  
Date:  June 18, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-085, Replacement of Chillers at the MDR Building 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced Bid.  
 
1. May we have a point of contact (name and number); person who may assist us in  
     visiting the job site (MDR Building) 
 
    Manuel Lucero or Ruben Lopez (915)546-2009 
 
 
2. What are entering water conditions? 
    
     Depending on time of day: 
            67°F to 74°F 
 
3.  What are leaving water conditions? 
 
       
 Depending on time of day: 
 74°F to 80°F 
 
 
4.  There is no glycol in this system, correct? 
 
 No 

 1



 2

5.  What fouling factor should be used for the condenser and evaporator? 
 

That would be based on the brand and type of unit the vendor is submitting a bid       
for, so the vendor must reference the manufacturer’s specs. 

 
6.  What thickness insulation on cold parts? 
 
 1 inch 
 
7.  What are the warranty requirements for the chillers? 
 

There is no warranty “requirement”, however bids that come in with covered 
warranty periods, with or without a charge, is more desirable and will factor in 
to the decision making process. 
 

8.  What is the minimum efficiency for these chillers? 
 

There is no minimum efficiency for these chillers.  Based on manufacturer’s 
specifications of the brand and type of chiller that is bid, a more efficient unit is 
desirable and will factor in to the decision making process.   

 
 
 
9.  Could you please send us the list of attendees to the pre-bid conference for the    
      07-085, Replacement of Chillers at the MDR Building project? 
 
       See next page 
 
10. Could you please send us the plan holder list for the 07-085, Replacement of  
       Chillers at the MDR Building project? 
 
       See next page 
 
11. What are the water flow rates? 
 
      Capacity 400 GPM     50  HD FT 
 
 
12. What are the water temperatures? 
 
       Depending on time of day: 
            67°F to 74°F 
 

Depending on time of day: 
74°F to 80°F 

 
 



Bid #07-085, Replacement of Chillers at the MDR Building 
Opening Date: June 26 2007 

Tuesday, June 12,2007 

COMPANY ADDRESS 
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